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Memorandum 

To: Water Quality Goal Implementation Team 

CC: Watershed Technical Workgroup; Urban Storm water Workgroup  

From: Christopher Brosch, Chair and Coordinator Watershed Technical Workgroup  

Date: 4/4/2011 

Re: Storm water by Era BMP 

BMP Approved 
On Monday, March 28

th
, a Watershed Technical Workgroup meeting was convened to have a 

collective discussion on the provisionally approved Storm water by Era BMP.  After a unanimous 

vote with two abstentions, several tracking and reporting amendments to the original proposal were 

made by the Watershed Technical Workgroup to finally approve the BMP. 

The amendments to the original proposal to the WQGIT include requirements that progress from 

jurisdictions reporting in NEIEN: 

1. Be geo-referenced; 

 

2. Based on actual reported acreage (not estimated or presumed); 

3. Account for replaced retrofits. 

With these amendments, the WTWG wishes to forward approval on to the WQGIT for their 

consideration. 

 

 

 


